
RESOLUTION NO. CLXXXV (185)

RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE OF ENGINEER'S LEVEL, TRIPOD
AND ROD.

WHEREAS, Larry Blanchard, Public Works Director, submitted

by Memorandum of September 3, 1981, a recommendation that the

City of Wilsonville purchase Dietz Engineers Level, Level Tri­

p~d and Elevation Rod from Precision Instruments for a total

purchase price of $1,550.00 as low bidder, pursuant to bids

duly called and received; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wilsonville did

carefUlly review and consider the PUblic Works Director's re­

port and recommendation at its regularly scheduled meeting of

September 8, 1981, at Wilsonville City Hall, Wilsonville, Ore-

gon;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the City of Wil­

sonville purchase the Dietz Engineers Level, Level Tripod and

Elevation Rod from Precision Instruments for a total purchase

price of $1,550.00, based upon the report and recommendation of

the Public Works Director, Larry Blanchard, as set forth in

Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated herein.

ADOPTED by the WilsonVille city Council at a regular meet-
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ing thereof this 5th day of --=-O.=..ct.::::o::.:::b~e.:...r , 1981 t and filed

with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same date.

ATTEST:

, City Recorder
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
September 3, 19B1
DATE

••
TO: Mayor William G. Lowrie &City Council

FROM: Larry Blanchard, Public Works Director ~.~.

SUBJECT: Purchase of Engineers Level - Tripod - Rod

During the past seven months, the City of Wilsonville has rented a 1978
Dietz Engineers Level, Tripod, and 25 foot Telescopic Rod for $180/month.
Approved for the 1981/82 budget year on page 12, line 21 under Inspectors
Equipment a sum of $4420.00 was budgeted, however only $3,000.00 was
allocated for the Engineers Level, Tripod, and Rod.

The equipment that we rent from Precision Instruments from Portland is
1978 model and if purchased at new prices would cost a little less than
$3,000.00. It has always been a policy of Portland Precision Instrument
that when you rent their equipment that $450.00 of the rent paid applies
toward the purchase price of the equipment. The City of Wilsonville has
already paid rent for 7 months @$180.00/month = $1,260.00.

I

In order for the City of Wilsonville to buy the equipment ne~ded a total
of $1,550.00 would need to be paid to Precision Instruments.

Recommendation

The City of Wilsonville to purchase the Dietz Engineers Level, Level Tripod,
and Elevation Rod from Precision Instruments for a total purchase price of
$1,550.00. The equipment is in excellent condition and would save the City
an additional $1,450.00 if the City were to buy a new Level, Tripod and
Rod.

LB:ks

EXHIBIT A


